
From: Jacqui Glynn <jglynn@pub.nl.ca>  
Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2022 11:20 AM 
To: ShirleyWalsh@nlh.nl.ca 
Cc: Cheryl Blundon <cblundon@pub.nl.ca>; ali.amadee@dentons.com; Bernice Bailey 
<bbailey@bfma-law.com>; Dennis Browne <dbrowne@bfma-law.com>; Fleming, Denis 
(dfleming@coxandpalmer.com) <dfleming@coxandpalmer.com>; 
dfoley@newfoundlandpower.com; dporter@poolealthouse.ca; 
gmoores@stewartmckelvey.com; NL Public Utilities Board <ito@pub.nl.ca>; 
mReynolds@bensonbuffett.com; nkennedy@oktlaw.com; Paul Coxworthy 
(pcoxworthy@stewartmckelvey.com) <pcoxworthy@stewartmckelvey.com>; Paul Dicks 
<PDicks@bensonbuffett.com>; regulatory@newfoundlandpower.com; Regulatory@nlh.nl.ca; 
Sarah Fitzgerald <sarahfitzgerald@bfma-law.com>; Stephen Fitzgerald <sfitzgerald@bfma-
law.com>; sluk@oktlaw.com 
  
Subject: Re: [External] NLH - Application for Non-Firm Rates - To Parties - Review Schedule 
 
Morning,  
 
The request for the extension until January 23 to reply to the rfis is granted. 
 
Merry Christmas everyone ! 
Jacqui  

On Dec 14, 2022, at 1:40 PM, ShirleyWalsh@nlh.nl.ca wrote: 

Good Afternoon,  
 
Hydro believes that additional time is necessary to ensure thorough responses to the over 200 
RFIs filed in this matter.  Hydro requests an extension for filing the responses from Monday, 
January 9, 2023 to Monday, January 23, 2023.  
 
Thank you for your consideration.  
 
Regards,  
Shirley 

 

Shirley Walsh BComm, LLB, CIC.C (she/her) 
Sr Legal Counsel - Regulatory 
Newfoundland & Labrador Hydro 
| c. 709 685-4973 
e. ShirleyWalsh@nlh.nl.ca | w. www.nlhydro.com  
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